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Telephone : 91-022-6660 8711-13-14
Fax : 91-022 6663 540 I
CIN : L28129MHl962PLCOl2289

KAIRA CAN COMPANY LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE : ION HOUSE, DR. E. MOSES ROAD, MAHALAXMI, MUMBAI 400 011.

e-mail : info@kairacan.com
website : www.kairacan.com

25/January, 2023

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai 400 001.

Dear Sir(s),

Re :- Intimation of loss / misplacement of Share Certificate
Under Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations

This is to inform you that the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company,
M / s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. has received intimation from shareholder regarding
loss / misplacement of share certificate. Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Listing
Regulations, 2015, the details of the shareholder is g oTj
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Hiten Vanjara

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Purva Sharegistry India Pvt. Ltd. <support@purvashare.com>
24 January 2023 16:45
Hiten Vanjara; nilesh
ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE FOR FOLIO NO. U000001 FOR 236 SHARE
FOLIO NO. U000001.xlsx

Dear Madam/Sir,

We have received an application from the shareholder for Issue of duplicate share certificate on 24.01.2023.
Details of the certificate are attached herewith. Please note that Kinldy confirm the certifcate details from your
end and pass the Board Resolution to incorporate in certifcate & distinctives master for process the application
for duplicate share certificates

You are requested to be intimate to the BSE with a copy marked to us for further necessary action .

For further information feel free to call on 970 230 6846

Best Regards,

. For Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.
DeepakS
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Company Inward Inward Date Folio Number Name of certificate distinct ive number Number of shares

shareholder number

Kaira Can Company Limited 230122 24.01.2023 U00000l Urmila Ashok Patel 0000173 0000328211 0000328310 100

0000254 0000483711 0000483750 40

0000347 0000742753 0000742836 84

0006020 0000914401 0000914412 12
Total 236


